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LONDON OFFICE

Ms Nanayaa Ampoma Direct Dial: 020 7973 3774
London Borough of Camden
Town Hall Extension Our ref: LO0454122
Argyle Street
London
WC1H 8EQ

15 April 2015

Dear Ms Ampoma
HOTEL RUSSELL, 1 RUSSELL SQUARE, LONDON , WC1B 5BE

Thank you for consulting us on the current proposals at the grade II* listed Hotel
Russell. We supported the proposals in principle at pre-application stage, and the
submitted application reflects what we agreed was appropriate to retain and enhance
the significance of the historic building. We are therefore content for your council to
determine the application as you see fit, and we attach the necessary authorisation

letter.

Yours sincerely
Bty D
Michael Dunn

Principal Inspector of Historic Buildings and Areas
E-mail: michael.dunn@HistoricEngland.org.uk
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Historic England is subject to the Freedom of Information Act. 2000 (FOIA) and Environmental Information Regulations 2004 (EIR). All
information held by the organisation will be accessible in response to an information request, unless one of the exemptions in the FOIA
or EIR applies.



